January 31, 2009

Vice Mayor laderlein

Cily ol Pasadcna

PO, Dox 7119

Pasadena. CA91109-721>

Re: Resignation from the Community Development Committee

Dear Vice Mayor Laderlein

Per our phone conversilion last weck. T must regretlully resivn fom the Pasadena
Communily Developient. Committee. As we discussed. my recenl appointment as the Cily
of Owakland’s Assistanl. Cily Administrator roquires hal | spend mv workwecek in Oakland.
untortunately. this makes it impossible for me 1o elfectively participate in CDC malticrs,

L have enjoyed serving on the Commillee and hope that | have conlribuled (o Pasadena’s
cllorts 1o address a varicly of communily development issucs. My husband Earique and |
will continte to reside in Pasadena. and will lind opportunilics to scrve this cily through
vartous other mcans. Please call upon us when and il cur assistance may be necded.

Thank vou usain lor the opportunity to scrve this cily.
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Marianna Marysheva-Marlines

02/09/2009
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